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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 26 - ACT 101 Workshop, Barnes Foundation

Summer Internship Program, Peer Tutoring, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

ACT 101 Workshop 

Act 101 is sponsoring a "Careers, Resumes & Internships" 

Workshop on February 1 at 6 pm Wright Hall 

207.  Refreshments will be served! 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

  

 
 
 

 

Barnes Foundation Summer Internship Program  
The deadline for the Barnes Foundation Summer Internship Program is 

coming up soon! Current and graduating LU students from any major 

are eligible.   There is funding available for participants in the Summer 

2018 Internship Program. This 10-week internship, which now includes a 

stipend and housing, is an amazing opportunity to develop hands on skills 

and engage professional mentors. To apply, click the link below. 

Contact: Blake Bradford 

Application / Read More  

 

Peer Tutoring 

Free Peer Tutoring in many courses, Mondays through Fridays, 1 pm to 9 

pm, Wright Hall 214. Click here for schedule and courses. 
Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

Read More 

 

FREE Online Student Success Workshops  
FREE Online Student Success Workshops for Lincoln students-Help When 

You Need It!  24/7! Go to: www.studentlingo.com/lincoln. 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.barnesfoundation.org_about_careers-2Dand-2Dvolunteering&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=qdikaN6572bEWfMwTrphef_-u1CDhLN2jvPldDx6oEc&s=v4sxSH2QPn5arFlhTs2C5507a72ZjXtMFP7ZTx_UMf0&e=
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PEER TUTOR Course List SP18.docx
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has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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